Required: iPhone®, iPad®, Android™ phone or Android tablet

Read our Aydio Checklist for tips on using your computer's microphone and speakers with GoToWebinar.

Add to vour Qutlook calendar

You are receiving this email because you registered for this Webinar.

Please cancel your registration if you cannot attend. You can also opt-out from receiving further
emails from this Webinar's organizers.

This event is powered by GoToWebinar, Webinars Made Easy™ . View the GoToWehinar Privagy Policy.
GoToWebinar is a service provided by: Citrix Online | 7414 Hollister Avenue | Goleta, CA 93117
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From: Calvin Phillips

To: W. 7 YA
Subject: Customer letter
Date: Friday, August 14, 2015 11:29:27 AM

Attachments: Notice of Viglation.docx

See attached

Sent from Windows Mail
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From: hn n

To: WS¢ .com
Subject: Easement for Sewer Drain to Creek
Date: Tuesday, October 8, 2013 9:11:34 PM

Attachments: Legal Documents - Hettinger.doc

Hi, Ed,
Good to see you again.

My notes indicate that the easement across the Gillespie land to the creek is found in Volume
545, starting on Page 723 (of the County records). | think it is only ten feet wide, so it might
be a bit dicey working with a tractor within that width. No doubt, if the tractor strays outside
the boundaries, you will be charged with trespassing.

I have attached a document that contains info on other legal documents, some of which are

easements, some of which are deeds. Probably some of the documents towards the end of
the list are just easements to run the water mains, so they will not be of interest.
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From: DSHS T2 fil

To: Avalon W wer Servi r lon
Subject: Email has been received
Date: Tuesday, April 15, 2014 10:28:56 AM

The Texas Tier II Reporting Program has received your email. If you have any questions,
please contact us at the phone number or email below. Thank you.

Tier Il Reporting Program

Chemical & Product Safety Licensing Group

Division for Regulatory Services

Texas Department of State Health Services

Phone: 512-834-6603, ext. 2432 or

Phone: 800-452-2791, ext. 2432 (toll-free in Texas)

Fax:512-834-6779; tiertwohelp@dshs.state.tx.us
Website:www.texastiertwo.com

NOTE: I2S8datafile shs.state.tx.us is reserved for submission of data files only
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From: Calvin Phillips

To: Wi 7 YAHQQ.COM
Subject: Employee Hand Book
Date: Wednesday, January 6, 2016 4:57:57 PM

Attachments: Employee Handbook Rev.doc

Final Update. Need to add Logo and possibly remove a blank page.

Sent from Windows Mail
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From: Calvin Phillips

To: W 7 YAH M
Subject: Employee Handbook
Date: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 9:22:09 AM

Attachments: Employee Handbook Template.doc

For review

Sent from Windows Mail
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From: Calvin Phillips

To: A 7 YAH
Subject: Employee Policy
Date: Wednesday, December 30, 2015 9:25:36 AM

Attachments: Emplovee Handbook Rev.doc

Heather, Here is the final for you to look over, correct, add logo and print. Thanks

Sent from Windows Mail
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From: Calvin Phillips

To: A 76623 @YAH M
Subject: Final
Date: Thursday, December 3, 2015 9:23:08 AM

Attachments: Copy of Business Budget.xlsx

Budget sheet

Sent from Windows Mail
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From: Calvin Phillips

To: AW 23@YA
Subject: Final
Date: Wednesday, December 9, 2015 10:11:51 AM

Attachments: Copy of 2016 Budget final.xlsx

Sent from Windows Mail
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From: I Rodriguez

To: awssc76623@yahoo.com
Subject: Fw:
Date: Thursday, August 21, 2014 10:18:49 AM

On Thursday, August 21, 2014 9:39 AM, Ray Loveless <secwsc@sbcglobal.net> wrote:

http://www.rurdev.usda.qov rtDocuments/TX442-9%20ROW%20easement.pdf

Greg, this is the one | used. If you need more give me a holler.
I will also try to find the people to move tanks.

Need anything else let me know.

Ray Loveless
Manager- South Ellis WSC
972-483-6885
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From: Er ednarski

To: "awssc? hoo.

Cc: Ered Bednarski

Subject: FW: Agenda & Minutes

Date: Friday, May 23, 2014 11:15:03 AM

Attachments: Scan0043.pdf

Mr. Hettinger will you please forward me the minutes are for April 2014 please Sir?
Fred

From: Avalon Water Sewer Service Cor Avalon [mailto:awssc76623@yahoo.com]
Sent: Saturday, April 12, 2014 9:21 AM

To: Fred Bednarski

Subject: Agenda & Minutes

Hi Fred,

We had our annual membership meeting and election of directors Thursday, April
10. Attached is the agenda for that meeting and minutes of last year's membership
meeting and last month's director's meeting.

When this started a few months ago, either you or the lady that was working with
you said this would only have to go on until our election. Do we have to continue
send these to you after each meeting, or have we convinced TCEQ we are operating
properly? Sending them is not really a problem, it's just something else to remember
and do.

Thanks and have a good day.
Ed Hettinger
General Manager

Avalon Water Supply And Sewer
Service Corporation
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From: Avalon Water

To: "avalonwater@vahoo,com"
Subject: FW: Aid Agreement
Date: Thursday, August 28, 2014 11:37:00 AM

Attachments: Mutual Aid Agreement.docx

From: Gary [mailto:garylowsmusic@sbcglobal.net]
Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 4:03 PM

To: Avalon Water Sewer Service Cor Avalon
Subject: Aid Agreement

Heather and Gregg look this over and see if it will work.

Gary
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From: Av, Water

To: Greag Rodrguez
Subject: FW: Aid Agreement
Date: Monday, September 15, 2014 8:53:00 AM

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
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From: Gregg Rodriguez

To: awssc76623@vahoo.com

Subject: Fw: Budgetary Quote to Dismantle the Bolted Water Storage Tank and Re-erect it in a New Location in Dallas/Fortworth, TX
Date: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 10:34:14 AM

Attachments: a 3 Rox 2

On Wednesday, August 27, 2014 9:29 AM, ASI <asi@ameristruc.com> wrote:

PO, Box 408
mm Menomonie, Wi ?4751

Wm §m.g 715-235-4225 Fax 715-235.6212
@ e @

@ @ o
Engmeered Stainless Steel Storage Tanks

www.ameristruc.com
August 27,2014
Mr. Greg Rodriguez Avalon Water
Avalon, TX 76623 Phone: 972-351-7784

Email: avalonwater@yahoo.com

RE: Budgetary Quote to Dismantle the Bolted Water Storage Tank and Re-crect it in a New Location in
Dallas/Fortworth, TX

Dear Mr. Rodriguez:

Please review the attached budgetary quote that you requested. Should you have any questions or concerns
regarding the information contained therein, please feel free to contact me via telephone or email at your
earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

Earl W. Wildenberg
President

EWW/jks
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From: tvin Philli

To: lon wer Servi r Av
Subject: FW: Cintas - John E. Smith
Date: Tuesday, March 8, 2016 8:24:50 AM

Attachments: Credit Reference Form.xls

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Smith, John

Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2016 6:13 AM
To: Calvin Phillips

Subject: Cintas - John E. Smith

Calvin,

Meant to drop this off yesterday. Please fill in for 3 business references. NO personal. Just who
Avalon Water does business with in terms of buying parts, products, etc. Example—Most auto
shops put down, O'Reilly’s, Pep Boys, etc. Again, it is just business references.

Thanks and let me know if any questions.

John E. Smith | Uniform Sales Representative
Cell: 817.296.4575 | Fax: 469.375.6843
Cintas Corporation, 5280 Investment Drive, Dallas, 75236

Smithj6@cintas.com}! www.cintas.com

CINTAS.

READY FOR YHE WORKDRY >

This e-mail transmission contains information that is intended to be confidential and
privileged. If you receive this e-mail and you are not a named addressee you are hereby
notified that you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this
communication without the consent of the sender and that doing so is prohibited and may be
unlawful. Please reply to the message immediately by informing the sender that the message
was misdirected. After replying, please delete and otherwise erase it and any attachments
from your computer system. Your assistance in correcting this error is appreciated.
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From: Calvin Phillips

To: 7 AH M
Subject: FW: Credit Application - Phase Electric Motors
Date: Monday, February 1, 2016 8:42:29 AM

Attachments: Phase Electric - credit application.tif

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Accounting
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2016 10:43 AM

To: calvinphillipsavalonwater@outlook.com
Subject: Credit Application - Phase Electric Motors

Please fill out credit app and return to accounting@phaseelectric.com

Also, send tax certificate (if applicable).

Thank you,

Teresa Whitaben

Phase Electric Motors Inc.
972-291-9221
972-293-6650 (Fax)

c in h lectric.com
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From: Avalon Water

To: “avalonwater@vahoo.com”
Subject: FW: Fwd: Avalon Report IT
Date: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 12:03:00 PM

Attachments: Qxidor Labs PDF

From: ricky peel [mailto:rick@h20steel.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 11:28 AM
To: Avalon Water Sewer Service Cor Avalon
Subject: Fw: Fwd: Avalon Report |i

H20 Steel Contractors
Ricky Peel
972-938-2730

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: 7744 Rep <swrep7744@sherwin.com>
To: Rick Peel <rick@h20steel.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 10:34 AM
Subject: Fwd: Avalon Report I

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Philip C. Novy" <pcnovy @ sherwin.com>
To: "7744 Rep" <swrep7744 @sherwin.com>

Cc: "Dustin T. Klapka" <dustin.t.klapka @ sherwin.com>
Subject: Re: Fwd: Avalon Report li

Steve,

I reviewed the attached analytical report. The following chemicals
identified in the analytical report are used as ingredients in the
MACROPOXY® 646 Fast Cure Epoxy Coating:

4-Methyl-2-pentanone
Ethylbenzene
m,p-Xylene

o-Xylene
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The National Primary Drinking Water Regulations have established a
Maximum Contaminant Level (MCL) for Ethylbenzene and Total Xylene
(m-p-Xylene + o-Xylene). The results of the analytical report show
Ethylbenzene and Total Xylene to be significantly below the MCLs of 700
ug/l and 10000 ug/l respectively. The results of the attached analytical
report show that the water sample meets the requirements of the National
Primary Drinking Water Regulations.

Phil

Philip Novy

Manager, Regulatory Information
The Sherwin-Williams Company
(216) 566-1795

From:

7744 Rep/Sherwin-Williams

To:

Philip C. Novy/CLE/Sherwin-Williams @ swcbd
Date:

08/27/2014 08:56 AM

Subject:

Fwd: Avalon Report |I

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "ricky peel" <rick@h20steel.com>

To: "Sherwin-williams Store Manager" <sw7110@sherwin.com>, "Stephen
T. Williams" <swrep7744 @sherwin.com>

Subject: Fw: Avalon Report Ii

H20 Steel Contractors

Ricky Peel

972-938-2730

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: Nichole Epperley <epperleynichole @yahoo.com>
To: Ricky Peel <rick@h20steel.com>
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Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2014 1:36 PM
Subject: Avalon Report Il

Rick,
Attached is the Avalon Lab report.

Nichole Epperley - Oxidor Labs.PDF
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From: in Phillj

To: A 76623@YAHQO.COM
Subject: FW: How to Access Today"s TAWWA/TCEQ Total Coliform Rule Webcast
Date: Thursday, February 4, 2016 8:30:22 AM

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Texas AWWA
Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2016 8:01 AM

To: calvinphillipsavalonwater@outlook.com
Subject: How to Access Today's TAWWA/TCEQ Total Coliform Rule Webcast

Having trouble viewing this email? Click here

You are registered for our webcast on the Revised Total Coliform Rule scheduled
for today, Thursday, February 4, beginning at 11 am (Central Time).

To access the webcast, click to:

ttp:// .ustream.tv/chann xas-a

before 11 am (Central Time) today. Refresh your browser until you can see the
broadcast and enter the password below in the password box (in all uppercase);

TAWWARTCR

Once you enter the password, you may need to click the Play arrow to join the
streaming video.

Please see the technical help info at the bottom of this email if you don't see the
stream. With the high number of registrants for this webcast, we will not be able to
help with technical issues the day of the webcast. Please consult the technical
help below or your IT department for assistance.

The webcast - including audio - will be streamed through your computer (you do not
need to call in to hear the webcast).
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Anytime during the webcast, participants will be able to call in, fax in, text in or email
in questions.

CALL: 512-251-8101
TEXT: 512-750-1120
FAX: 512-251-8152

email: webcast@tawwa.org

We will be recording the webcast and will send that link out next week for anyone
who wants to watch it again or for the first time, though those who watch the
recording are not able to receive TCEQ Operator hours (it must be watched live).

As a reminder there will be no official breaks during the webcast so we advise
having lunch available to you wherever you are watching.

PRESENTATIONS
Here are the webcast presentations (PDFs) and other information for you to
download:

Presenter Bios

Presentations:
Di Assi

Guidance Documents:

Revised Total Coliform Rule (RTCR) Start-up Procedures and Certification for:

nal Public Water

Public Water System Revised Total Coliform Rule Sample Siting Plan (Must
save to desktop for file to fully open)

IMPORTANT TECHNICAL INFORMATION:
Please make sure you have the latest version of Flash installed on your computer.

You can download this free from here: http://get.adobe.com/flashplayer/

Also, if for some reason you are unable to pick up the stream through Internet
Explorer, you might try another browser like Mozilla Firefox. You can get that

download here: http://www.mozilla.com/en-US/firefox/new/

If you are unable to see our web stream channel, then you can troubleshoot issues
as advised on this link:

Let us know if you have any questions at 512-251-8101 or webcast@tawwa.org.
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TAWWA | webcast@tawwa.org | www.tawwa.org

GCP Association Servicess, LLC, P.O. Box 676, Pflugerville, TX 78691

SafeUnsubscribe™ calvinphillipsavalonwater@outlook.com

Forward this email | Update Profile | About our service provider

Sent by texwater@texas.net in collaboration with

§Constant Contact

%
H‘
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From: Calvin Phillips

To: AWSSC76623@YAHOQ.COM
Subject: Fw: Lap Top and Tablet 3G Drive-by Quotes
Date: Friday, December 4, 2015 9:12:49 AM

Attachments: Copy of Avalon LapTop Project Pricing.pdf
Copy of Avalon Tab WSC Project Pricing.pdf
Mobile Mastertinx AUG 2013 1322721027 5789.pdf
MM_BLMJ) RESIDENTIAL JAN2014 1322721027 2480.pdf

Im ]

Sent from Windows Mail

From: Gabe Briscoe

Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2015 12:51 PM
To: Calvin Phillips

Cc: Greg Brovies, Maurice de Vries

Hello Calvin,

I'have attached the quotes we spoke about yesterday. Please don’t hesitate to give me a call with
any questions and I'll give you a call about a good time to visit. Thank you Sir and have a good day!

PS. I've also attached some literature on the 3G Drive-by system and meter.
Regards,

Gabe Briscoe

HydroPro Solutions
NorthTexas Account Manager
Office (877)747-3656

Mobile (682)219-4042
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From: Calvin Phillips

To: A 76623 @YAHOOQ.
Subject: Fw: Moths
Date: Monday, August 31, 2015 8:44:28 AM
Attachments: IMG _0128.JP!
ATTQ0001.dat

Sent from Windows Mail

From: Calvin Phillips
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2015 7:52 AM

To: Calvin Phiilips
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From: Jan Hettinger

To: WSSc7 .com
Subject: Fw: Need some help
Date: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 4:25:50 PM

On Tuesday, October 15, 2013 7:32 AM, Karen Mathiowetz <karenbrian1990@gmail.com> wrote:
That is ok. Let me see if Carol has it. | know you are swamped. If you don't hear from
me, you know she had what | need.

| don't remember any agenda with eminent domain stated and that is what the law
says is a legal requirement. | may not like having to write this one because | am not
sure what that they were legal. As a journalist, | have to write the bad with the good.

Hope you and Ed had a good day.

On Tue, Oct 15, 2013 at 6:53 AM, Jan Hettinger <jan_hettinger @ yahoo.com> wrote:
Just opened my e-mail now. Will have to get this information at the office. May
take me a few days because | have to research it again. | will hurry. I'm sure Carol
has all this but I will get it for you too.

Jan

On Sunday, October 13, 2013 8:18 PM, Karen Mathiowetz
<karenbrian1990@gmail.com> wrote:

I am working on my article for the Thursday night meeting. | need clarification if you
can help please. | need the agenda where the eminent domain was addressed. |
don't remember ever seeing one where eminent domain was going to be
discussed. If | need to do an open records request, please let me know. |
appreciate any help you can give.

I also need any agenda or minutes where discussion with any adjacent landowners
abour purchasing their property before eminent domain came into play.

| know this was before you and Ed became involved.

Being a journalist is not easy so any help you can give would be appreciated.

I know | am gonna have more questions from the other night. Can you tell me what
was reported about Dean - does he still have some of yalls stuff, etc. | know
Waishes stated there were attorneys involved and want to report accurately what
was said.

Again, | am so glad you and Ed are doing what you are doing. What a difference

there is in the corp and even with Greg. Yall are lucky to have him.
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From: Calvin Phillips

To: W 7 YAHOOQ.COM
Subject: Fw: Our Meeting Today
Date: Wednesday, November 11, 2015 8:49:13 AM

Sent from Windows Mail

From: david.waishes@gmail.com
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 1:40 PM

To: Calvin Phillips

Link to the site regarding a grant for our emergncy generator ... we can discuss soon.

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Stephanie Parker <stephanie.parker@co.ellis tx.us>
Date: Wed, Aug 26, 2015 at 1:01 PM

Subject: RE: Our Meeting Today
To: David Waishes <david.waishes ail. >

Here is the information link to the grant available.

http://www.nctcog.org/trans/onestop/funds/hmegp.asp

From: David Waishes [mailto:david. waishe mail.com]
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2015 3:11 PM

To: Stephapnie Parker@co ellis.tx.us
Subject: Our Meeting Today

Hi Stephanie,

Also touching base from my personal email in regards to Avalon Water Supply & Sewer Service
Corporation. As discussed today, | serve the community as the Board President and I'm very
interested in better communications with the County regarding our ability to provide water
and sewer in the event of a major power outage in Southern Ellis County. TCEQ has recently
cited us for not having backup power.

Therefore, any assistance that you can provide in helping us determine how to satisfy this
requirement is greatly appreaciated.
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Thanks,

David

FYl, my mailing address is Blooming Grove because the Avalon Post Office does not deliver
south of Chambers Creek. My residence is in Ellis County with a physical address (for 911
purposes, etc.) of 1957 FM 55, Avalon, TX 76623, It confuses some??

David C. Waishes
1957 FM 55
Blooming Grove, TX 76626

972-921-7113

David C. Waishes
1957 FM 55
Blooming Grove, TX 76626

972-921-7113
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From: Calvin Phillips
To: AWSSC76623@YAHOO.COM
Subject: Fw: Pic five
Date: Thursday, October 15, 2015 9:04:24 AM
Attachments: IMG _0077.JPG
ATT 1.
IMG 0076.JPG

ATT00002 dat
M 75.JP

ATT0Q003.dat

Sent from Windows Mail

From: Calvin Phillips
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 7:37 AM

To: Calvin Phillips
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From: Calvin Phillips

To: AWSSC76623@YAH
Subject: Fw: Pic four
Date: Thursday, October 15, 2015 9:02:22 AM
Attachments: IMG _0081.JPG
ATT 1d
MG 0.JPG
ATT00002.da

Sent from Windows Mail

From: Calvin Phillips
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 7:35 AM

To: Calvin Phillips
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From: Calvin_Phillips
To: AW 2
Subject: Fw: Pic nine
Date: Thursday, October 15, 2015 9:16:12 AM
Attachments: M 5.JPG
ATT 1
IMG 0014.1PG
ATT00002.dat
IMG _0012,)PG
ATT00003.dat

Sent from Windows Mail

From: Calvin Phillips
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 7:42 AM

To: Calvin Phillips
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From: Galvin Phillips
To: 7 YAH
Subject: Fw: Pic seven
Date: Thursday, October 15, 2015 9:09:58 AM
Attachments: IMG_0050.1PG
ATT00001.dat
IMG_0044.1PG
ATTH .da
IMG_0043.JPG
ATT00003.dat

Sent from Windows Mail

From: Calvin Phillips
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 7:48 AM

To: Calvin Phillips
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From: Calvin Phillips

To: W! YA
Subject: Fw: Pic six
Date: Thursday, October 15, 2015 9:05:41 AM
Attachments: m 57.1P
ATT00001.dat

Sent from Windows Mail

From: Calvin Phillips
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 7:34 AM

To: Calvin Phillips
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From: Calvin Phillips

To: AWSSC7 YA
Subject: Fw: Pic three
Date: Thursday, October 15, 2015 9:01:35 AM
Attachments: IMG 0183.JPG
ATT00001 dat
IMG 0182.1PG
ATTQ0002.dat

Sent from Windows Mail

From: Calvin Phillips
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 7:33 AM

To: Calvin Phillips
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From: Calvin Phillips

To: A 7 YA
Subject: Fw: Pic two
Date: Thursday, October 15, 2015 8:58:15 AM
Attachments: IMG 0213.PG
ATTQ0001.dat
IMG 0214.JPG
ATTH .da

Sent from Windows Mail

From: Calvin Phillips
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 7:31 AM

To: Calvin Phillips
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From: Calvin Phillips
To: AWSSC76623@YA R
Subject: Fw: Pic two
Date: Thursday, October 15, 2015 8:58:15 AM
Attachments: IMG 0213.3PG
ATT00001.dat
IMG 0214.1PG
ATT00002.dat

Sent from Windows Mall

From: Calvin Phillips
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 7:31 AM

To: Calvin Phillips
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From: Calvin Phillips

To: AW. 2 AH M

Subject: Fw: Pic

Date: Thursday, October 15, 2015 8:56:45 AM

Attachments: IMG 0221.3PG
ATT00001.dat
IMG _0220.JPG
ATT00002 dat

Sent from Windows Mail

From: Calvin Phillips
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 7:29 AM

To: Calvin Phillips
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From: Calvin Phillips
To: A 7 YA
Subject: Fw: Pic
Date: Thursday, October 15, 2015 8:56:45 AM
Attachments: IMG_0221.JPG
ATTY 1.d

IMG 0220.JPG
ATT00002.

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
Subject: Fw: Plans Adequate, Cartwright Rd. & West Rd. Off-System Bridges, March 2014 Letting
Date: Friday, January 10, 2014 2:36:59 PM

Attachments: Cartwright West X-Sections.PDF
Cartwright West_Plans.PDF
Cartwright Avalon.PDF

On Thursday, January 2, 2014 3:26 PM, John Kiser <John.Kiser@txdot.gov> wrote:
Mr. Rodriguez,

Please see attached. Your prompt reply would be appreciated.

Thank you,
John

John K. Kiser, P.E.
Construction Engineer
Ellis County Area Office
124 FM 876

Waxahachie, Texas 75167
(972)938-1570

Texas Transportation Forum: Jan. 6-8, 2014
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From: Calvin Phillips

To: AWSSC76623@YAHOQ.COM
Subject: Fw: quote to install transfer switch
Date: Tuesday, September 1, 2015 2:43:53 PM

Tax Questions

Sent from Windows Mail

From: Jennifer Shirey'
Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2015 12:51 PM

To: Calvin Phillips

Good Afterncon Calvin,

While paying our sales tax, we realized that we charged your company the wrong rate.

Can you please set me up with someone in your accounting department so | can get it cleared up?
Thanks so much.

Jennifer Shirey

Angiel Electrical Construction Corp.

9030 Directors Row

Dallas, Tx 75247
P 2148246368 F214.821.9185

jshirey@angielecc.com
www.angielecc.com

From: Calvin Phillips [mailto:calvinphillipsavalonwater@outlook.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2015 9:00 AM

To: jpustejovsky@angielecc.com

Cc: 'Wendy Pustejovsky'; 'Jennifer Shirey'

Subject: Re: quote to install transfer switch

Thanks Jimmy. We have our board meeting tomorrow night, so hopefully they will give us
approval to proceed. | will let you know on Friday morning what the status is. Thanks again.

Sent from Windows Mail

From: jpustejovskv@angielecc.com
Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2015 7:55 AM

To: Calvin Phillips
Cc: 'Wendy Pustejovsky', Jennifer Shirey'
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Calvin, here is the quote to incorporate a manual transfer switch into the service at the pump station
on FM 55 in Avalon. If Angiel is awarded this project we would install some of the equipment a day
prior to the shutdown day to keep the loss of power to a minimum.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks and have a great day.

Angiel Slectric
Project Manager
office: 972-878-6474
cell: 469-576-8073

jpustejoosky@angielecc.com
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From: Calvin Phillips

To: A 76623@YAH M
Subject: FW: TAWWA/TCEQ Total Coliform Rule Webcast: Presentations Preview
Date: Wednesday, February 3, 2016 10:36:56 AM

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Texas AWWA
Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2016 10:13 AM

To: calvinphillipsavalonwater@outlook.com
Subject: TAWWA/TCEQ Total Coliform Rule Webcast: Presentations Preview

Having trouble viewing this email? Click here

You are registered for our webcast on the Revised Total Coliform Rule scheduled
for Thursday, February 4, 2016, beginning at 11 am (Central Time). Please read
this entire email for important information regarding the webcast.

We will send you the login password for the program on Thursday morning.

Here are the webcast presentations (PDFs) and other information for you to
download ahead of time:

Pr nter Bi

Presentations:
ir d Assistance Modul AM) 8: Nitrification Action Plans (NAP

PA Federal Revised Total Colif Rule (RTCR

Guidance Documents:

Revised Total Coliform Rule (RTCR) Start-up Procedures and Certification for:

nal lic W. m

lic W. m Revi | Colif R iting Plan (Must
save to desktop for file to fully open)

As a reminder there will be no official breaks during the webcast so we advise
having lunch available to you wherever you are watching.

Please Test the Stream Ahead of Time
As this program will be web streamed to your computer, it is extremely important
that you test your ability to receive this program in advance.
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Below is a an open link to our Texas AWWA web stream channel. When you click
on this link you should see various logos and other information including our Texas
AWWA logo, our TXWARN logo and other information. These images will change
periodically. There is no sound at this time. If you are able to see these images,
then you should have no problems in viewing Thursday's training.

However, if you do not see the images, then you need to investigate why or
check with your IT department. /T IS IMPORTANT TO RESOLVE ANY ISSUES
IN ADVANCE AS THURSDAY WILL BE TOO LATE and we are unable to
provide assistance on the day of the training.

The link to test the actual web stream is directly below. Again, if you can see the
changing images of logos, then you should not experience any problems on
Thursday.

http:// .ustream.tv/channel/texas-aww.

If you are unable to see our web stream channel, then you can troubleshoot issues
as advised on this link:

https://support.ustream.tv/hc/en-us/articles/207851 767-Viewing-
troubleshooting-steps

WE RECOMMEND TESTING THIS STREAMING LINK TODAY.
A reminder: This test stream is currently open without a password.

Watch your email inbox for information and let us know if you have any questions at
webca wwa.org.

A reminder: We anticipate TCEQ will provide a final approval of Operator
continuing education hours for Thursday’s training.

Every person who wishes TCEQ hours will need to be separately registered. This
means if you are viewing the program in a group setting, each person who is
viewing and wishing to receive TCEQ hours MUST be separately registered
using their own name and their own email address. Failing to do so will void
their opportunity receive hours for the training. If you need to add additional names
and emails, go to our registration link at

(http://www.tawwa.org/event/feb2016webcast) and complete the information no

later than noon Wednesday.

TAWWA | webcast@tawwa.org | www.tawwa.org

GCP Association Servicess, LLC, P.O, Box 676, Pflugerville, TX 78691
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Forward this email | Update Profile | About our service provider
Sent by texwater@texas net in collaboration with
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From: Avalon Water Sewer Service Cor Avalon

To: awssc76623@yahoo.com
Subject: Fw: TCEQ Lead and Copper Samples TX0700019
Date: Friday, September 12, 2014 3:58:27 PM

On Thursday, September 11, 2014 8:48 PM, Avalon Water Sewer Service Cor Avalon
<awssc76623@yahoo.com> wrote:

Did you get this? What is going on with it?

On Thursday, September 11, 2014 12:39 PM, Andrew Nidoh <Andrew.Nidoh@tceq.texas.gov> wrote:

Hello,

We recently received lead and copper samples for the Avalon WSC water system and after
review we could not accept what was sent in. Three of the locations that were sampled and
reported do not match the sample locations that are currently in our database. If the
sample locations were the same locations that were sampled they may be jumbled around
according to their LCR number and would have to resubmit a corrected Tap Sample
Submission Form with the correct listing, the analytical lab report received from the lab,
and a letter on the system’s letterhead signed by the highest level of management with the
system explaining what happened. If the locations sampled are not a part of the system’s
sampling pool the system will have to resample each time this is the case. The compliance
period for reduced sampling ends September 30 so you have until then to physically take
the resamples and the data needs to be in our database no later than 10 days after. The
system was supposed to check their sampling sites via Drinking Water Watch and send in
an updated Site Selection Form before the system was able to sample. This was in the
instructions for lead and copper this year but would need to be done now if it hasn’t been
done yet this year. This form would have to include any and all sites already in the
database (Drinking Water Watch) in the exact same order as they appear even if the
system does not sample a site anymore. We cannot simply change LCR numbers because
that would change the system’s history of sampling so any new site you wish to change to
will have to be added to the bottom of the sampling pool. The biggest thing to keep in mind
with the sample sites is that no matter what the LCR numbers and addresses have to
match. If a sample location is no longer there or will never be sampled again you can
choose to inactive a site by filling out the Address Change / Inactivation form that lets us
know that the site will never be sampled from again for some reason. There is a link to
Drinking Water Watch below in my signature and if you need any help navigating the site
to get to your sites you can certainly call or email me and | would be glad to be of further
assistance.

Kind Regards,

Andrew Nidoh
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Natural Resource Specialist

Drinking Water Quality Team

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
University of Texas-Arlington Contractor
Phone: (512) 239-4611

Fax: (512) 239-6050

E-Mail: Andrew.Nidoh @tceq.texas.gov
Drinking Water Watch: http://dww.tceq.state.tx.us/DWW/
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From: Avalon Water

To: r Rodriguez
Subject: FW: TCEQ Lead and Copper Samples TX0700019
Date: Monday, September 15, 2014 8:55:00 AM

From: Avalon Water Sewer Service Cor Avalon [mailto:awssc76623@yahoo.com]
Sent: Friday, September 12, 2014 3:49 PM

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

On Thursday, September 11, 2014 12:39 PM, Andrew Nidoh <Andrew.Nidoh@tceq texas.qov> wrote:

Hello,

We recently received lead and copper samples for the Avalon WSC water system and
after review we could not accept what was sent in. Three of the locations that were
sampled and reported do not match the sample locations that are currently in our
database. If the sample locations were the same locations that were sampled they
may be jumbled around according to their LCR number and would have to resubmit a
corrected Tap Sample Submission Form with the correct listing, the analytical lab
report received from the lab, and a letter on the system’s letterhead signed by the
highest level of management with the system explaining what happened. If the
locations sampled are not a part of the system’s sampling pool the system will have
to resample each time this is the case. The compliance period for reduced sampling
ends September 30 so you have until then to physically take the resamples and the
data needs to be in our database no later than 10 days after. The system was
supposed to check their sampling sites via Drinking Water Watch and send in an
updated Site Selection Form before the system was able to sample. This was in the
instructions for lead and copper this year but would need to be done now if it hasn’t
been done yet this year. This form would have to include any and all sites already in
the database (Drinking Water Watch) in the exact same order as they appear even if
the system does not sample a site anymore. We cannot simply change LCR
numbers because that would change the system’s history of sampling so any new
site you wish to change to will have to be added to the bottom of the sampling pool.
The biggest thing to keep in mind with the sample sites is that no matter what the
LCR numbers and addresses have to match. If a sample location is no longer there
or will never be sampled again you can choose to inactive a site by filling out the
Address Change / Inactivation form that lets us know that the site will never be
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sampled from again for some reason. There is a link to Drinking Water Watch below
in my signature and if you need any help navigating the site to get to your sites you
can certainly call or email me and | would be glad to be of further assistance.

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
Drinking Water Watch: http:/dww.tceq.state tx.us/DWW/
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From: Greag
To: awssc76623@yahoo.com
Subject: Fwd: Avalon Sludge Analysis
Date: Thursday, April 24, 2014 11:09:07 AM
Attachments: RCL Avalon 042414.pdf
ntitl hmen :htm
14040165 Avalon.pdf
Untitled attachment 00416.htm
AVA 041214.pdf
Untitled aftachment 00419.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: biochemarj@aol.com
Date: April 24, 2014 at 10:04:45 AM CDT

To: avalonwatgg (ay ﬂhOO Lom

Cc: smvacuumandwaste@hot.rr.com
Subject: Avalon Sludge Analysis

Gentlemen,

Attached for you review is the sludge / bio-solids material analysis. Please
let us know if you have any questions / concerns, etc.

Thanks so much!

Andrew Janek, Technical Director
Bio Chem Lab, Inc.
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